MieTRO HEALTH

UNIVE T[Y OF MICHIGAN HEALTH

March 30, 2020

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Region I, Materials Licensing Section

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Re: Amendment to License No. 21-12829-01, Metro Health - University of
Michigan Health

Dear Madam or Sir:
Please amend our license as follows:
1. Remove the following Authorized Users. They are no longer at this facility:
Mark A. Casteel, M.D.
David S. Hursh, D.O.
Edward B. Schmidt, M.D.
Gregg Shubach, M.D.
2. Increase the maximum source limit of YO0 SIR-Spheres to 3 curies total.
3. Increase the maximum source limit of Y90 TheraSphere to 3 curies total.

If vau: have anv auestions. please contact, Dawn Edwards, at 734-662-3197 or
Suzanne Kasper, at 616-252-7355 or
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Ronald G. Gritka, ML, FAAP, FACC, FSCAI

Chief Medical Officer

Metro Health-University of Michigan Health Professor of Pediatrics
University of Michig 1 Medical School Attending Cardiologist

C.S Mott Children’s Hospital

5900 Byron Center Ave. SW | Wyoming, MI 49519 : (6186) 252-7200 | metroheaith.net
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